
Agenda 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, May 13, 2020 - 5:30 p.m. 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 

Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

 
A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools’ website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Ron Turner, President 
   June McJunkin, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   Victoria Lachance, Member 
   Jim Richmond, Member 
 
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the 
Board regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California 
Government Code, Section 54954.3(a) states, “…….no action shall be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2. 
 

  5.0 Approve Minutes of the April 8, 2020, Regular Meeting    
   [Action Item] 

 
   The minutes of the April 8, 2020, Regular Meeting of the   
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 
  6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 19-20-X Specifications of    
   the Election Order – Tom Reusser [Action Item] 
 
   Education Code section 5000 et seq. requires all Governing Board  
   elections to be consolidated and all Governing Boards adopt a  
   resolution specifying the date of the election and the purpose of  
   the election.  

http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 3  
May 13, 2020 
 
          7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 19-20-XI regarding Candidates’   
       Statements and Tie Votes – Tom Reusser [Action Item] 
 
   Pursuant to Education Code §5016, governing boards must  
   establish which procedures to employ in the event of a tie vote and 
   Elections Code §13307 states that before the nominating period  
   opens, local agencies shall determine whether the cost of the  
   Candidates’ Statement shall be paid by the candidate or the  
   local agency. 
    
         8.0 Business Services Report 

 8.1 Monthly Financial Report – April 2020– Nic Hoogeveen  
 8.2 Investment Statement – March 2020 – Ron Sherrod 
  

                 9.0  Quarterly Report on Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaints  
   (January 1, 2020 – March 31, 2020) – Brian Gault 
 
   Education Code 35186 requires the county superintendent to 

 report on the number and nature of complaints filed for: 
 

1) Textbooks and instructional materials 
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments 
3) Facilities and conditions 

 
   There were no complaints filed during the period of January – 
   March 2020. 
   
 10.0 Approve the 2020-2021 School Year Calendar for Feather River  
   Academy – Brian Gault [Action Item]  
 
 11.0 Adopt Resolution No. 19-20-VIII to Close Fund 74 (NVSIG   
   Investment Account) – Ron Sherrod [Action Item] 
 
   Adoption of Resolution No. 19-20-VIII will allow SCSOS to close  
   Fund 74 (NVSIG Investment Account) at the Auditor-Treasurer’s  
   Office. 
 
 12.0 Adopt Resolution No. 19-20 IX Employer Paid Member   
   Contributions Resolution  Joe Hendrix [Action Item] 
 
   Resolution No. 19-20 IX describes how the Board will implement  
   the provisions of IRC Section 414(h)(2) by making employee   
   contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of Pathways Charter Academy  
   employees who are members of CalSTRS. 
 
 13.0 Cancel June 10, 2020 Board Meeting – Tom Reusser 
   [Action Item] 
 



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 3 of 3  
May 13, 2020 
 
   Governor Newsom issued an executive order extending  the deadline  
   for the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan to December  
   15, 2020.  It is not necessary for the Board to hold two Board  
   Meetings during the month of June.  The Public Hearing for the  
   Budget and Budget approval can be held at the same Board  
   meeting scheduled for June 24, 2020.   
      
 14.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 

 
 15.0 Adjournment   
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board Meeting 
room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, 
please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board Meeting and 
to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath 
Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993. 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes of the April 8, 2020 Regular Board  
                                       Meeting 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          May 13, 2020        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The minutes of the regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education held  
April 8, 2020, are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
April 8, 2020 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by Vice President Turner, 5:30 p.m., April 10, 2019, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Karm Bains  
 
3.0 Roll call of Members 
    
 Ronald Turner, President – Present (via Zoom) 
 June McJunkin, Vice-President – Present 
 Karm Bains, Member – Present 
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present (via Zoom)   
 Jim Richmond, Member – Arrived at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present  
 

Staff Members Present: Ron Sherrod, Nic Hoogeveen, Joe Hendrix and 
Maggie Nicoletti. Some participation was via Zoom. 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None 
 
5.0 Approve Minutes of the March 11, 2020, Regular Meeting   
 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the March 11, 2020, regular 

meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education.  
 

  Motion: Karm Bains   Seconded: Victoria Lachance 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (Turner, Bains, McJunkin and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   1 (Richmond)  Abstain: 0 
   
6.0 Business Services Report 
 6.1  Monthly Financial Report – March 2020 
 Nic reviewed the March 2020 Financial Report with the Board. 
         6.2  Sutter County Investment Statement – February 2020 
         Ron reviewed the February 2020 Investment Statement. He stated that the  
         average yield rate went down slightly. 
 
7.0    Close Fund 74 (NVSIG Investment Fund) at the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office  
         This item was stricken from the agenda and will be on May’s agenda. 
 
8.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
April 8, 2020 
 

 Tom reported we have some interesting weeks in connection with 
Coronavirus/COVID-19. Initially, schools were closed until next week, now 
they are anticipated to be closed until the end of the school year.  Tom 
would like to hold off on graduation ceremonies if possible.  A ghost staff is 
working at the office, most people are working from home.  Staff are 
hosting and attending daily zoom meetings with district offices and 
Assemblyman Gallagher’s office.  All County Superintendents are meeting 
with CCSESA every Monday.  

  Discussed grants for chrome books and the approval of grants.  Distance 
  learning discussions, hot spots, distributing food – all issues that are very 
  hot topics at the moment.  There was an inquiry about the use of our  
  buildings in case they were needed for medical facilities.     
  SCSOS received a bill for the storage of our food trailer and manufacturing 
  trailer; they are now in back of our building so we will not be billed again.    
  Tom complimented his staff and their willingness to serve during this  
  difficult time due to Coronavirus/COVID-19.  He stated it has been a very 
  smooth transition. 
  Joe stated our charter was approved.  Attorney vs Joe speaking at the  
  meeting (CDE) and CDE approved it after each side got to speak.  FRA  
  is excited to participate in the new charter. April 20th is scheduled for  
  curriculum review for Pathways Charter Academy (PCA).  Staff need to be 
  classified correctly.  Discussion regarding PCA continued.  Funding for  
  the PCA was also discussed  
 
9.0 Adjournment 
 A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 
 
  Motion: June McJunkin   Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Turner, Bains, McJunkin, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0     Abstain: 0 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
          



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of Resolution No. 19-20-X Specification of the  
                                      Election Order 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          May 13, 2020        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
     Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Education Code section 5000 et seq. requires all Governing Board elections to be 
consolidated and all Governing Boards adopt a resolution specifying the date of the 
election and the purpose of the election. 
 
The term of office for the following Sutter County Board of Education members will end  
in December 2020: 
 
  Ron Turner – Trustee Area 1 
  June McJunkin – Trustee Area 3 
  Victoria Lachance – Trustee Area 4 
 
This resolution establishes the particulars for the November 3, 2020 election.   
  
 
 



 
 

Sutter County Board of Education 
 

Resolution No. 18-19-X 
 
 
 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER 
 
RESOLVED, that pursuant to Education Code Section 5322, the authority for the specifications of the 
election order, I hereby specify the following with respect to the governing board member election in 
the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 

Date of Election:  November 3, 2020 
 
 Purpose of Election: To elect two members to the Sutter County Board of Education.  
 
   Trustee Area 1 – One 4-year term 
   Trustee Area 3 – One 4-year term 
   Trustee Area 4 – One 4-year term    
                                                                                                                                          
 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full true and correct excerpt from the Journal of the Sutter  
County Board of Education pertaining to the adoption of the foregoing resolution, for a regular meeting 
held on May 13, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.  
 
 
On motion of ____________________, seconded by ____________________, this resolution was 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
McJunkin _____, Bains _____, Lachance _____, Richmond _____, Turner _____ 
 
 
Ayes:   
Noes:  
Abstain:                                                                                                                                            
Absent:  
Attest:                                                                                                                                      
 
 
 
         
_______________________________                    ______________________________________ 
Ron Turner, President                            Tom Reusser, Ex-Officio Secretary 
Sutter County Board of Education                Sutter County Board of Education 
 
 
 



NOTICE OF CONSOLIDATED ELECTION 
 
To the GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OS SCHOOLS 
OFFICE of the County of Sutter, State of California. 
 
You are hereby notified that Section 5000 of the Education Code requires governing board 
member elections for the following be held in your school district or area on 
November 3, 2020: 

 Brittan Elementary School District 
 Browns Elementary School District  
 East Nicolaus Joint Union High School District 
 Franklin Elementary School District 
 Live Oak Unified School District 
 Marcum-Illinois Union School District 
 Meridian Elementary School District 
 Nuestro Elementary School District 
 Pleasant Grove Joint Union School District 
 Sutter Union High School District 
 Winship-Robbins Elementary School District 
 Yuba City Unified School District 
 Yuba Community College District 
 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 

 
Education Code Section 5340 states school district governing board or community college 
district governing board member elections for two or more districts of any type to be held in 
the same district or area on the same day shall be consolidated so that a person entitled to vote 
in both or all of such elections may do so at the same time and place and using the same ballot. 
 
The number of governing board members to be elected: 

 Three - Brittan Elementary School District 
 Four - Browns Elementary School District  
 Three - East Nicolaus Joint Union High School District 
 Two - Franklin Elementary School District 
 Three- Live Oak Unified School District 
 Three - Marcum-Illinois Union School District 
 Two - Meridian Elementary School District 
 One - Nuestro Elementary School District 
 Three - Pleasant Grove Joint Union School District 
 Two - Sutter Union High School District 
 Three - Winship-Robbins Elementary School District 
 Three - Yuba City Unified School District 
 One - Yuba Community College District 
 Three- Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 

   
 
Dated:  April 30, 2020                                      ____________________________________ 
                                                                Tom Reusser, Superintendent 
                                                                Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of Resolution No. 18-19-XI Candidates’ Statements 
                                       and Tie Votes 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          May 13, 2020        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
     Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Pursuant to Education Code §5016, governing boards must establish which 
procedures to employ in the event of a tie vote and Elections Code §13307 states that 
before the nominating period opens, local agencies shall determine whether the cost 
of the Candidates’ Statement shall be paid by the candidate or the local agency. 
 
 



 
 

Sutter County Board of Education 
Candidates’ Statements and Tie Votes 

 
RESOLUTION No. 19-20-XI 

 
On the motion of Trustee         ___________________________ 

 
Duly seconded by Trustee       ___________________________ 

 
 
RESOLVED, that the Sutter County Board of Education, pursuant to Section 13307 of 

the Election Code and Section 5016 of the Education Code, does adopt the following 

rules and regulations with regard to tie votes and the preparation and publication of 

candidates’ statements and other materials for Governing Board Elections: 

1. All candidates will be charged for the candidates’ statement which will 
be included with the sample ballot.  The statement shall not exceed  
200 words and shall be in the form prescribed by the Sutter County 

                        Elections Office. 
  

2. No other material shall be printed or distributed for candidates by the  
Sutter County Elections Office. 

 
3. In the event the vote of the electorate for any trustee position within this 

district shall result in a tie, the election shall be determined by lot. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY the Sutter County Board of Education on this the 13th day 

of May, 2020, by the following votes: 

 

McJunkin _____, Bains _____, Lachance _____, Richmond _____, Turner _____ 
 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 

 

____________________________                   ___________________________________ 
Ron Turner, President                                          Tom Reusser, Ex-Officio Secretary 
Sutter County Board of Education                          Sutter County Board of Education 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  8.1 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    May 13, 2020                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Nic Hoogeveen  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Nic Hoogeveen   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
   Nic Hoogeveen  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for April will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2019-20 %

Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %

7/1/19 3/15/20 4/15/20 4/15/20 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)

A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,958,960$      10,013,169$    6,850,927$    9,859,616$    (153,553)          A 68.4%

    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 3,800,629$      4,052,000$      2,144,823$    4,257,205$    205,205           B 52.9%

    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8,548,686$      11,694,679$    7,501,452$    11,690,792$  (3,887)              C 64.1%

    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 14,408,563$    14,400,750$    3,117,866$    14,410,047$  9,297               D 21.7%

.

       TOTAL REVENUES 36,716,838$    40,160,598$    19,615,068$  40,217,660$  57,062$           48.8%

B.  Expenditures

    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,381,028$      9,165,082$      6,632,350$    9,243,757$    78,675             E 72.4%

    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 11,671,820$    11,757,614$    8,294,185$    11,830,293$  72,679             F 70.5%

    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 7,531,320$      8,185,702$      4,853,463$    8,208,626$    22,924             G 59.3%

    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 841,597$         1,100,477$      534,834$       1,092,654$    (7,823)              H 48.6%

    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 4,555,559$      6,424,645$      3,303,706$    6,572,520$    147,875           I 51.4%

    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 481,710$         632,951$         123,349$       650,658$       17,707             J 19.5%

    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 287,624$         800,805$         434,358$       790,857$       (9,948)              K 54.2%

    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (77,470)$          (81,255)$         (68,798)$       (116,333)$     (35,078)            L 84.7%

    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   M 0.0%

 

       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,673,188$    37,986,021$    24,107,447$  38,273,032$  287,011           63.5%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures Before Other

Financing Sources and Uses 

(A5-B9)

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses

    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 54,234$           146,676$         -$              146,883$       207                  N 0.0%

    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 767,665$         816,985$         -$              776,351$       (40,634)            O 0.0%

    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (713,431)$        (670,309)$       -$              (629,468)$     40,841$           0.0%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance 2,330,219$       1,504,268$       (4,492,379)$    1,315,160$     (189,108)$         

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)

    1. Beginning Balance 9,586,727$      9,586,727$      11,817,447$  11,817,447$  2,230,720        

    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                 -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 11,916,946$     11,090,995$     7,325,068$     13,132,607$   2,041,613$       

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance

    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,000$           10,000$          10,000$         -$                 

    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 3,480,197$      2,577,831$      3,480,197$    -$                 

    Assigned 9780 8,935,426$      8,825,941$      7,689,941$    -$                 

    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 1,722,043$      1,938,433$      1,952,469$    -$                 

    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

April 2020

-231.0%(229,949)$        1,944,628$    (4,492,379)$   2,174,577$      3,043,650$      

03/16/20-04/15/20



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget April Board Report

03/16/2020-04/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)

County Office 405,126$           Revised budget per P-1 certification 

Feather River Academy (FRA) (475,347)$          Revised budget per P-1 certification 

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (83,332)$            Revised budget per P-1 certification- Differentiated assistance

  (153,553)$          

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

One Stop 175,000$           

Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Breaking 

Barriers to Employment Initiative and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (2,737)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Feather River Academy (FRA) 7,083$                Establishing budget for Covid-19 expenses

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 25,859$              Revise revenue estimates

205,205$           

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)

County Office 5,825$                Establishing budget for Covid-19 expenses

Infant Program (10,067)$            Reduced services provided to Alta Regional Center

Various departments 355$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

(3,887)$              

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

County Office 22,350$              Establishing budget for Census Outreach 

One Stop (5,600)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (9,948)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 2,495$                Revise revenue estimates

9,297$                

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)

County Office 9,255$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 52,429$              
Establishing budget for Professional Development Coordinator and 

adjusting budget for estimated actuals 

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) 2,500$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 11,275$              Increase hourly teacher time for Career Techincial Incentive Grant

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 2,200$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Infant Program 1,016$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

78,675$              

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)

One Stop 84,646$              

Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Breaking 

Barriers to Employment Initiative and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 5,291$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Infant Program (9,264)$              Adjusting budget for ended position

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) (7,803)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Various departments (191)$                 Miscellaneous Adjustments

72,679$              



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget April Board Report

03/16/2020-04/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences

G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)

County Office 4,207$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

One Stop 10,644$              

Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Breaking 

Barriers to Employment Initiative and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 11,209$              
Establishing budget for Professional Development Coordinator and 

adjusting budget for estimated actuals 

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 5,207$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Infant Program (5,872)$              Adjusting budget for ended position

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) (2,495)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Various departments 24$                     Miscellaneous Adjustments

22,924$              

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)

County Office (14,477)$            Reduce materials and supplies

Special Education (2,714)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

One Stop 2,123$                Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 5,043$                
Increase budget for Veterinary Technician equipment and adjusting budget 

for estimated actuals

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 1,500$                Increase budget for technology purchase

Various departments 702$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

(7,823)$              

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office 71,507$              
Increase budget for Census Outreach and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Special Education 166,060$           Increase budget for contract employment and speech contract

One Stop 53,981$              

Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Breaking 

Barriers to Employment Initiative and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (119,359)$          Reducing travel and services for estimated actuals

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) (1,874)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (26,816)$            
Decrease budget for Veterinary Technician equipment and adjusting budget 

for estimated actuals

Feather River Academy (FRA) 7,515$                Establishing budget for Covid-19 expenses

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (3,547)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Various departments 408$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

147,875$           

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)

County Office 17,707$              
Establishing budget for Facility Master Plan and adjusting budget for 

estimated actuals

17,707$              

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (9,948)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

(9,948)$              



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget April Board Report

03/16/2020-04/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)

County Office (44,340)$            Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

One Stop 18,006$              

Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Breaking 

Barriers to Employment Initiative and adjusting budget for estimated 

actuals

Cirriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (7,121)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Infant Program (1,747)$              Adjusting budget for estimated actuals

Various departments 124$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

(35,078)$            

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)

Various departments

-$                        

N Transfers In (8910-8979)

Various departments 207$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

207$                   

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)

County Office (40,634)$            
Decrease technology budget and adjusting California Adult Education 

Program budget for estimated actuals

(40,634)$            

P Contributions (8980-8999)

-$                        

Net Change in Current Year Budget (189,108)$          



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   8.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Investment Statements 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   May 13, 2020            
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
 X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Investment Statement as of March 31, 2020 from the County Treasurer will be  
presented.  
  
 
 
 
 





















    Agenda Item No.   0 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Report on Williams/ Uniform Complaints 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  May 13, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 

Action 

 Reports/Presentation

Information

Public Hearing

Other (specify)

PREPARED BY: 

Kristen Jensen 

SUBMITTED BY: 

 Brian Gault 

PRESENTING TO BOARD: 

 Brian Gault 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 

As per Education Code 35186 the county superintendent reports on the number and 
nature of complaints filed for:  

1) Textbooks and instructional materials
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments
3) Facilities and conditions

There were no complaints filed by a district and no complaints filed by the county office 
programs during the period of October 2019 through December 2019. 

. 

9.



            

 
 
 
 
 
Dorothy Griffin,  
 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS/VALENZUELA UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 

       (Education Code § 35186) 
District: Sutter County Superintendent of Schools     
Person completing this form: Brian Gault       
Title: Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
The Quarterly Report will be submitted at the Sutter County Superintendent of School’s Board Meeting 
on May 13, 2020 for the reporting months of January, February, and March 2020.    
    

 

 Please check the box that applies: 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the County during the  
 quarter indicated above. 

 
   Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated  
 above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these  
 complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total Number of 
Complaints 

Number 
Resolved 

Number 
Unresolved 

Textbooks & Instructional Materials 
 

0              0  
 

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 
 

0              0  
 

Facilities/Conditions 
 

0              0  
 

TOTALS 
 

0               0  
 

  Visits were made at the Bridge Street Elementary, King Avenue Elementary, and Park Avenue Elementary 
Schools  
 
 
 
Tom Reusser           
PRINT NAME OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
 
           
SIGNATURE OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 

Tom Reusser, Superintendent 

970 Klamath Lane 
Yuba City, CA  95993 

PHONE:  (530) 822-2933 
FAX: (530) 822-3085 

 
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  10.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    May 13, 2020               
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
    X  Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 John Kovach  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Brian Gault  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
    Brian Gault     
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Approve the 2020-2021 School Calendar for Feather River Academy 
  
 
 
 
 



FEATHER RIVER ACADEMY  
Tentative STUDENT ATTENDANCE CALENDAR  

Easter April 4, 2021 2020-2021

Legal Holiday  
M T W TH F

Student Non Attendance Day 3 4 5 6 7
 Minimum Day 10 11 12 13 14

Extended School Year 17 18 19 20 21
End of Quarter 24 25 26 27 28  

31 18

M T W TH F M T W TH F
1 2 3 4 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9
 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16  
 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23  

21 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 18
September 7, 2020 Labor Day
November 11, 2020 Veteran's Day

M T W TH F November 26, 2020 Thanksgiving Day M T W TH F
2 3 4 5 6 December 25, 2020 Christmas Day 1 2 3 4
9 10 11 12 13 January 1, 2021 New Year's Day 7 8 9 10 11

 16 17 18 19 20 January 18, 2021 Martin Luther King Day 14 15 16 17 18  
23 24 25 26 27 February 12, 2021 Lincoln's Birthday (observed) 21 22 23 24 25

15 30 February 15, 2021 President's Day (observed) 28 29 30 31 14
May 31, 2021 Memorial Day

M T W TH F M T W TH F
1 1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12
 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19  

18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26
19 25 26 27 28 29 18

M T W TH F M T W TH F
1 2 3 4 5 1 2

 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9
 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16
 22 23 24 25 26  19 20 21 22 23

15 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 19

 
M T W TH F  M T W TH F  
3 4 5 6 7 86 1 2 3 4
10 11 12 13 14 94 7 8 9 10 11

 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18
 24 25 26 27 28 51 21 22 23 24 25

19 31 35 4
47
47

Days 180

September 2020 October 2020

August 2020
Beginning & End of School First day of school August 5, 2020

Last day of school June 4, 2021

All County Day August 10, 2020

April 2021
October 19-23, 2020

June 2021

Legal /Observed Holidays

November 2020 December 2020

  January 2021 February 2021

May 2021

Student Non-Attendance Days

 
March 2021 Extended School Year

August 10, 2020

December 21, 2020 - January 1, 2021
November 23-27, 2020

1st Quarter = 
2nd Quarter = 
3rd Quarter = 
4th Quarter = 

March 29, 2021-April 2, 2021

First Semester =
Second Semester =

March 15-19, 2021
June 7-25, 2021

May 28, 2021



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   11.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Adopt Resolution No. 19-20 to Close Fund 74 (NVISG  
                                      Investment Fund) 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   05/13/2020                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
    X  Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Paramjeet Kaur  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Paramjeet Kaur  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:  
 
To close Fund 74 (NVSIG Investment Fund) at the Auditor- Treasurer. 
  
 
 
 
 



SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

Resolution to Close NVSIG Investment Fund 74 
Resolution No. 19-20-VIII 

 
 
On motion of Member , Seconded by Member
 , the following 
resolution is adopted: 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools are closing its 
NVSIG Investment Fund 74 (7624); and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Sutter County Superintendent 
of Schools hereby requests that the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office close Fund 74 
and transfer any monies in that fund, and any future interest, from Fund 74 to Fund 01.  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the resolution passed and adopted by the 
Sutter County Board of Education, in a meeting thereof held on May 13, 2020, by the 
following vote: 
 
McJunkin _____; Bains_____; Lachance_____; Richmond_____; Turner_____ 
 
 Ayes:   
  
 Noes:   
         
      Absent:  
 
 
                  
Ron Turner, President                   Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary 
Sutter County Board of Education                         Sutter County Board of Education 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   12.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Resolution No. 19-20 IX - Employer Paid Member Contributions 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          May 13, 2020        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Joe Hendrix  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Joe Hendrix  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Joe Hendrix  
 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Resolution No. 19-20-IX describes how the Board will implement the provisions of IRC Section  
414(h)(2) by making employee contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of Pathways Charter Academy 
employees who are members of CalSTRS. 
 
  
 
 











          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   13.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Cancel Board Meeting Scheduled for June 10, 2020 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          May 13, 2020        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser   
 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
Governor Newsom’s issued an executive order extending the deadline for the 2020-21 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan to December 15, 2020.  It is not necessary for the Board to 
hold two Board Meetings during the month of June.  The Public Hearing for the Budget and 
Budget approval can be held at the same Board meeting scheduled for June 24, 2020. 
 


	1.0 Agenda 5-13-20
	2. AI Minutes 4-8-20
	2.1 Minutes - Apri 8 2020
	3.0 AI Specification of Election
	3.1 Specifications of the Election Order
	3.2 Notice of Consolidated Election
	4.0 AI Tie Vote & Cand Stmt
	4.1 Resolution Candidates Statement & Tie Vote
	5.0 AI Board Report
	5.1 April Board Report
	5.2 Investment Report
	5.3 Investment_Report
	6.0 AI Williams Report
	6.1 Williams Report Jan - March 2020
	QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS/VALENZUELA UNIFORM COMPLAINTS
	District: Sutter County Superintendent of Schools
	Title: Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
	The Quarterly Report will be submitted at the Sutter County Superintendent of School’s Board Meeting on May 13, 2020 for the reporting months of January, February, and March 2020.
	PRINT NAME OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT
	SIGNATURE OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

	7.0 AI May FRA Calendar
	7.1 2020-2021 FRA calendar
	Staff Approved

	8.0 AI Close Fund 74
	8.1 Resolution No. 19-20-VIII Fund 74
	9.0 AI PCA CalSTRS Resolution
	9.1 CalSTRS Resolution
	10.0 AI Cancel Board Meeting 6-10

